ABOUTME

I am lucky.

I've delivered newspapers, tended bar, tarred roofs and sold everything that can be found in a mall. You won't find those jobs on this resume, because they were all before my 22nd birthday and there's only so much space on the page.

But they also encompass my experience.

And I'm lucky I had them.

CONTACT

- a davidq@allpointswest.net
- (305) 479-8496
- www.allpointswest.net

Miami, FL



EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY OF NEVADA-LAS VEGAS

> Bachelor of Science, Business Management 2003

DAVID QUIÑONES

COMMUNICATOR

I am an award-winning journalist and tireless multimedia communications leader looking for my next challenge in the realm of digital/streaming. Like most, I am seeking professional fulfillment by creating happiness for others. I think stories can help us understand each other better.

EXPERIENCE

ALL POINTS WEST - PRODUCER / EDITOR-IN-CHIEF 2017-2020

Produce and/or host a network of seven podcasts, featuring a mix of editorial and client-serving properties. As proprietor, also manage all agency and studio operations, finances and personnel.

ROCKORANGE - VICE PRESIDENT, CONTENT & EDITORIAL 2014-PRESENT

Led internal and external communications teams for clients including Burger King, Simply Healthcare, Cox Media Group, Fresh Del Monte, Spotify, Lyft and more. Extensive, large-scale experience in MarComm, leading teams, developing go-to-market strategies, interfacing and coordinating with operations and logistics, and event production.

FUSION TV / FUSION.NET - SENIOR NEWS EDITOR 2011-2013

Helped lead news operations, reporting, copy-editing, assignment and multimedia elements. Also coordinated content and editorial efforts between digital product and linear counterparts.

TELEVISA EDITORIAL – PODER HISPANIC MAGAZINE - MANAGING EDITOR 2010-2012

Produced bimonthly print magazine, managing a team of staff, recurring freelancers, contributors, editorial writers, designers and photographers.

MIAMI HERALD - ONLINE PRODUCER/REPORTER I 2006-2010

From Sports and Metro desks, provided regional coverage and editorial output of events while also reporting enterprise assignments. On Universal (Digital) Desk, helped manage Herald/Sports online presence and social.

STRENGTHS

